CORRESPONDENCE
8/31/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 09967-2021

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Adria Harper

Subject: RE: PSC Rulemaking under Chapter 2021-191, Laws of Florida (SB 1944)

Per your request we have added Eve M. Lewis to the docket as an interested person.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: PSC Rulemaking under Chapter 2021-191, Laws of Florida (SB 1944)

Oh yes, apologies. It’s ELewis@coconutcreek.net

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: PSC Rulemaking under Chapter 2021-191, Laws of Florida (SB 1944)

Is there an email to add for Ms. Lewis as well or only the physical address?

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: PSC Rulemaking under Chapter 2021-191, Laws of Florida (SB 1944)

Please add Ms. Lewis to the Pole Inspection Rule docket: Rule 25-18.020 pole inspection, Docket No. 20210138. Thanks.

Eve M. Lewis
Assistant City Attorney
Board Certified Specialist in City, County and Local Government Law

MCoconm CRreeK_

Burterrly CAPITAL OF THE WORLD'

4800 W. Copans Road
Coconut Creek, FL 33063
954-973-6773
954-973-6790 fax
www.coconutcreek.net

F%Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you.

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Coconut Creek employees or officials are public records,
available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the City,
inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.





